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From: Victoria Brooks
GRO

: Andrew Parsons 2
Cc: Dave Panaech < GRO t, Mandy Robertson
i GRO >

Subject: Re: Post Office Group Litigation: Horizon issues trial [WBDUK-Active.FID26896945]
Date: Sat, 23 Jun 2018 19:04:01 +0100
Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image7d8c89.PNG; image9dd584.PNG; imageb6e3d9.PNG; image83c0d6.PNG;
image4d9f8e.PNG; image927cef.PNG

I did an analysis of the longer list putting names to the subjects. I’ll forward this and that to Mandy and ask
her to compare and add names to this.

From an initial review I’d say it looks like AVDB, Sarah Rimmer, John Breeden/Helen Dickinson, Stewart
Barclay / Nick Beal, Kendra Dickinson

The ones I’m least certain of are training, and the accounts one, and some of the 6 May need to be split into
more than one witness.

Victoria Brooks
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

«  GRO

e:

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com

BOND
DICKINSON , @

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jun 2018, at 07:34, Andrew Parsons < GRO > wrote:

Are we able to be names to these subjects? If so, please can we do that and start people going on getting those
witnesses lined up for meetings?

Thanks
A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO
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From: Gideon Cohen [mailto: GRO ]

Sent: 22 June 2018 18:17

To: Andrew Parsons; Anthony de Garr Robinson; David Cavender; Simon Henderson

i GRO i, Owain Draper

Cc: Amy Prime; Jonathan Gribben; Lucy Bremner; Emma Campbell-Danesh

Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation: Horizon issues trial [WBDUK-Active.FID26896945]

All,

As discussed, please see attached an updated version of the Issues for Evidence document, organised by
reference to (generic) potential witnesses.

Let us know if and when it would be useful to discuss.
All best
Gideon

Gideon Cohen
Barrister

One Essex Court
Temple
London EC4Y 9AR

Switchboard:

i GRO

Fax number:

GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk

From: Andrew Parsons [i GRO

Sent: 22 June 2018 17:00

To: Anthony de Garr Robinson; David Cavender; Simon Henderson§ GRO )
( GRO i; Owain Draper; Gideon Cohen

Cc: Amy Prime; Jonathan Gribben; Lucy Bremner; Emma Campbell-Danesh
Subject: FW: Post Office Group Litigation: Horizon issues trial [WBDUK-Active.FID26896945]

All
See attached - more irritating questions from Freeths.
I've also attached their previous letter on disclosure issues in general.

We are preparing responses to both.
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A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

"t 4+ 0 T e

GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>
[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Logo]
womblebonddickinson.com<http://www.womblebonddickinson.com>

[Twitter Logo]<http://www.twitter.com/wbd_uk> [LinkedIn Logo]
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-1lp/>

From: Imogen Randall [mailto: GRO ]

Sent: 22 June 2018 16:40

To: Chloe Squibb; Andrew Parsons; Amy Prime

Cc: Emma Campbell-Danesh; Victoria Brooks; Jonathan Gribben; Michael Wharton; James Hartley;
Miranda Bond; Nicola Pettit; Stephanie Clarke; Chloe Oram; Natalia Aguilar

Subject: Post Office Group Litigation: Horizon issues trial

All
See attached

Freeths LLP

Imogen Randall
Senior Associate
T.

. GRO

M

[Freeths Website |<https://www.freeths.co.uk>
Freeths LLP

1 Vine Street, Mayfair

London W1J OAH

[@freeths]<https:/twitter.com/freeths>

[Freeths LLP]<https:/twitter.com/freeths>

[RSS Feed]<http://www.freeths.co.uk/rssfeed>

Legal 500 Guide 2018: "Top Tier' in 22 categories | 144 '/Recommended' Lawyers | 24 'Elite Leading
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Lawyers'
Chambers UK Guide 2018: 'Ranked' in 37 categories | 66 Lawyers 'Leaders in the field'

To see our additional awards, please click here<http://www.freeths.co.uk/Working-here-awards>

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a
change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and
contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank
account details.

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and

protected by law. gcohen GRO ionly is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If
you are not gcohen!

{"GRO rmailto:andrew.parsons;  GRO > as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised
use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our Privacy

Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/privacy-policy> on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP,
is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside,
London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer
to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited,
which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and
elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not
responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity.
Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

<POST OFFICE EVIDENCE - list of subjects.docx>
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